



SOUTH BALDWIN

REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

4/17/2017

Mr. Joe Bouzan
Emergency Management Coordinator, City of Foley
jbouzan@cityoffoley.org

Dear Mr. Bouzan,
In reviewing the Emergency Management plans for South Baldwin Regional Medical Center, at one time we had permission from the city to use the Civic Center as an alternate site in the event there is a catastrophic occurrence that would prevent the hospital from being functional.

Please follow up ASAP with the decision that is made in this matter.

Thanks,

Charles Eubanks
Facility Manager, SBRMC
1613 N. McKenzie Street
Foley, Al. 36535
251-949-3570
Charles.Eubanks@chs.net